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MEMORANDUM

TO: Chiefs — CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Senior Education Program Specialists
Public Schoots District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Unit Heads

FROM: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: Management Commiitee Meeting

DATE: October 13, 2015

Please be informed that there wili be a Division Management Committee Meeting on
October 16, 2015 at 8:00a.m., at the Gabaldon Building. Participants to this meeting
are the Chiefs of the {SGOD & CID), Education Program Supervisors, Senior
Education Program Specialists, Public Schools District Supervisors, Public
Elementary & Secondary School Heads and Unit Heads.

A registration fee of Php100.00 will be collected from each participant, to be charged
against local funds, subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

Registration starts at 7:30 a.m.

The punctual attendance of all concemned is enjoined.

LElLANQ.\;UNANAN, CESO VI
Officer In Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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